From: Naturopathic Board

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:34 PM

Subject: OHA Phase 1a Vaccine Sequencing Update

Hello All,

I hope you are all staying safe on such a difficult and troubling day.

Please see the most recent memo (attached) released by OHA regarding Covid-19 vaccine distribution. As the
memo points out, OHA will be publishing additional information related to COVID-19 vaccination by Friday,
January 8th related to Phase 1a vaccine distribution and administration.

For additional information please visit: COVID-19 Vaccine in Oregon

Santiam Hospital

Per Governor Kate Brown’s Executive Order 20-12, the Oregon Board of Naturopathic Medicine is closed to the
public. Board staff will primarily work remotely for the duration of the order, therefore, email is the most efficient
mode of communication at this time. We appreciate your patience.

In Health;

Mary-Beth Baptista - Executive Director
Oregon Board of Naturopathic Medicine
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 407
Portland OR 97232

971/673-0193 MESSAGE ONLY
971/673-0226 (fax)


https://covidvaccine.oregon.gov/#prioritization
https://santiamhospital.org/coronavirus/



